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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

c - 17
History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
This corner originally established in 1901 by T2N R37E
Charles L. Campbell under his contract number 733:
1/4
Set a basalt stone 20 x 10 x 4 inches, 15 inches 53|s2
into the ground marked 1/4 on the west face. 1992
Raise mound of stone 3 foot base, 2 feet high, PLS 1636
west of corner.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found basalt stone 18 x 12 x 4 inches set in a mound of stones which is
definitely man-made. The stone is spalled on the side where marks would have
been.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

In place of the original stone, set a 2 1/2 inch by 30 inch aluminum pipe with
a 2 1/2 inch aluminum cap attached, marked as shown in the diagram above. The
pipe is set into the ground 14 inches to bedrock. Built a mound of stones
around the pipe. The original stone is buried along the west side of the
pipe. From which:

A 6 inch Ponderosa Pine bears N 77° W, 102.5 feet, scribed "1/4 S3 BT" on
double blazes. A 3/4 inch washer, marked "PLS 1636", is nailed flush to the
lower blaze and a sign 54-3, Bearing Tree, is nailed above the blazes and a
sign 54-9, Land Survey Monument, is nailed to the back.

A 5/8 inch by 36 inch iron rod driven 28 inches into the ground with a 1 1/2
inch aluminum cap attached and marked "USDA-FS RM S2 LS 1636" and an arrow
pointing to the corner monument, bears N 54° 30' E, 51.9 feet.

A 5/8 inch by 36 inch iron rod driven 28 inches into the ground with a 5/8 inch
brass washer, marked "PLS 1636", wired to the rod at ground level, bears

S 44° E, 57.0 feet.

A rock outcrop, 18 inches by 36 inches by 12 inches above the ground, marked
"X BO" on the west face, bears S 47° W, 117.5 feet to the "X".

I hereby certify the above corner was perpetuated as hereon described on
November 3, 1992. Witness: David Schlaich and Thomas Bradshaw. De: 18° E.
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